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Tender@JUP <tender@pi.rs>


RV: RV: Tender for Center of Excellence of Kragujevac – question 5th part
Dear Sirs,

Regarding answer nº 4 published in your website, we would like to ask you the following.

Question nº 9

As for the Bidding Consortium and the Bidder: Do the conditions mentioned in point 2.3 refer to all the partners of the Consortium or only to the Leading Partner?
b
Specifically:

- that in the last five years it has performed main projects with a minimal built surface of 15,000 (fifteen thousand) m2 of objects with public or industrial destination (administration buildings, schools, sanitary or pharmaceutical facilities, police and army facilities), out of which two main projects referred to building with a minimal built surface of 5000 m2.

(Qualification form 3.5.3 and 3.5.3A)

- that it possesses a quality standard certificate ISO 9001
The Bidder must prove that by submitting a copy of the quality standard certificate ISO 9001.

- that the Leading Partner of the Bidding Consortium or any member of the Common Bid has an authorization issued by the Institution of the Competent Ministry in charge of the elaboration of the main project for fire protection (Law on Fire Protection "Official Gazette of the Republic of Serbia nº 111/2009)

The Bidder must prove it by submitting a copy of the aforementioned authorization.

Question nº 10

As for the Bidding Consortium and the Bidder: Do the conditions mentioned in point 2.3, regarding staff capacity, refer to the Leading Partner, who accomplished the conditions from item 1 of that article?

Or does it refer to any partner of the Bidding Consortium?

Does the Project Manager and the other 2 members of the managing team must be members at the same time, i.e. are they permanently employed by the Leading Partner?
If the Leading Partner is a foreign company and the 3 skilled members of the managing team accomplish all the conditions regarding work experience and experience in the elaboration of similar projects, but as foreigners, they do not have the licenses mentioned in the chart, does it mean that they are automatically disqualified?
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2. 
Staff capacities


b
Specifically:

The Bidder must have at least 3 (three) skilled persons permanently employed on the project at the positions mentioned below. Each of them must satisfy the minimum requirements mentioned in the text below. In the case of the position of Manager and Deputy Manager of the Project, the Bidder must submit the necessary information (Qualification Form 3.5.5. and 3.5.5A)
	Position
	Nº of people
	Work experience in years
	Experience in similar projects (nº of projects)
	Base of employment

	Project Manager (Graduated Building/ Architectural/ Machine Building Engineer)
(license 300 or 301 or 302 IKS, 310 IKS, 353 IKS, 352 IKS, 330 IKS)
	1
	10
	5
	Permanently employed


	Project Deputy Manager (Graduated Building/ Architectural/ Machine Building Engineer)

(license 300 or 301 or 302 IKS, 310 IKS, 353 IKS, 352 IKS, 330 IKS)
	1
	10
	3
	Permanently employed

	Graduated Building/Architectural/ Engineer)

(license 300 or 301 or 302 IKS, 310 IKS)
	1
	3
	3
	Permanently employed


Observation: All the local staff must have licenses issued by the relevant institutions of the Republic of Serbia for the period 2013/2014/2015. In case that a foreign Bidder or a Bidder that that employs foreign staff obtains the project, it is obliged to ensure people, who are licensed for the execution of works in conformity with the Regulations of the Republic of Serbia.

b.
The Bidder must have at least ten people – licensed engineers, who will be employed on any basis for the project at the positions mentioned below. Each of them must satisfy the minimal conditions mentioned below. In the case of the technologist, the Bidder will submit the necessary information (Qualification Form 3.5.5. and 3.5.5A).
Question nº 11

In case that a foreigner is the manager of the project and those licenses are not necessary at this stage of the tender and taking into consideration that in answer 4 on the website you say that it is necessary to submit licenses on time, we beg you to explain us in a more detailed manner what do you mean by "on time" in this case:


In case of employing foreign staff, the Bidder will submit on time the license, in accordance with the Regulations of the Republic of Serbia. In case that a foreign Bidder or a Bidder that that employs foreign staff obtains the project, it is obliged to ensure people, who are licensed for the execution of works in conformity with the Regulations of the Republic of Serbia.
Thank you
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